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on Jarnail Singh <IMCEAEX-
behalf

of GRO 
Sent: 24/04/2014 15:28:18 

To: Matthews, Gavin  GRO 
CC: Chris Aujard _._._.__._._  GRO  Rodric Williams; GRO ;Parsons, Andrew 

GRO 
Subject:RE: Prosec Policy with Brian Altman QC 25th April 2014 [BD-4A.FID20472253] 

Gavin 
Business improvement Programme etc.---Whilst there is suggestion that other avenues should always be considered and 
rejected before a criminal investigation is commenced, there will always be cases where it is immediately apparent that 
criminal investigation should be commenced with view to prosecution to protect POI.. brand and reputation and in the 
interest of the business etc., 
It would perhaps be sensible for Brian to advise on the proposed procedures to be put in place to ensure that: such cases 
are not compromised through exploration of other avenues? 

Jarnail Singh I Criminal Lawyer 
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GRO 
L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ _._._._._.. 
Post Office stories 

(c)postofficenews 

.............................. .......................................................................... .......... ............................................................................................................................... 
From: Matthews, Gavin L GRO -.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. 
Sent: 24 April 2014 15:10 
To: Jarnail Singh 
Cc: Chris Aujard; Rodric Williams; Parsons, Andrew 
Subject: RE: Prosec Policy with Brian Altman QC 25th April 2014 [BD-4A.FID20472253] 

Dear All 

As promised here is the draft agenda I have formulated following a discussion with Rodric and Brian. Please let me know 
if you have any other agenda items, otherwise I wi ll circulate this agenda to the wider group attending fie John and Angela 
as well. 

Jarnail — please note that the conference starts at 10.30 am tomorrow riot 10am. 

Kind regards 

Gavi n 
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Gavin Matthews 
Partner 
toy' €ci an t.z. .. ::~€€ LLP 

Ffs?€o4;z 5"d Ic insor: 

w.bonddickins ttcom 

From: Jarnail Singh GRO

Sent: 24 April 2014 10:49 
To: Matthews, Gavin 
Cc: Chris Aujard; Rodric Williams; Parsons, Andrew 
Subject: Prosec Policy with Brian Altman QC 25th April 2014 

Morning Gavin 
I understand meeting has been arranged with Brian Altman QC at your London Bridge offices at 10am on Friday the 25 h̀
April 2014 to discuss the POL prosecution policy 
You have been tasked to prepare the agenda for the meeting .Are you in position to circulate the agenda please. 
Kind regards 
Jarnail 

Jarnail Singh I Criminal Lawyer 

i 48 Old Street. LONDON, EC1 V 9HQ --- -.-.-. .-.-.-.-.-. .-- - - - - - -

cm GRO ...........................................................
Post Office stories 

(a,postofticenews 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, 
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in 
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions 
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifical ly stated. 
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POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, 
LONDON EC1V 9HQ. 
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